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State of California The Resources Agency of California

Memorandum

To: Commissioner Karen Douglas, Presiding Member Date: May 15, 2020
Commissioner Patty Monahan, Associate Member

From: California Energy Commission Lisa Worrall
1516 Ninth Street Senior Environmental Planner
Sacramento, CA 95814-5512 (916) 654-4545

Subject: STATUS REPORT #2 FOR THE SAN JOSE CITY DATA CENTER SMALL POWER
PLANT EXEMPTION (19-SPPE-04)

In its May 12, 2020 order (Committee Scheduling Order), the SPPE Committee ordered all
parties to file and serve a Status Report on the 15th of each month, beginning with May
15, 2020.

Since the April 28, 2020 Committee Conference, staff has filed Data Requests Set 5 (TN#
232916) regarding the applicants decision to switch to 115 kV transmission lines, the need
for which staff discussed during the Committee Conference. Staff has also been working
with the applicant to clarify some aspects of the project description related to the extent
of project site water use (Record of Conversation, TN# 232985) and excavation.

We look forward to receiving these clarifications from the applicant as well as the
information associated with transmission line reconductoring (discussed in the response
to Data Requests Set 3) and the applicant’s responses to Data Requests Sets 4 and 5.



